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KENTUCKY STATE 8oAR13 ON 

JUL 2 6 2004 

ELECTRK: GENEWTONAND 
TRANSMISSION W I N G  

Ms. Beth O’Donnell 
Kentucky State Board on Electric Generation and Transmission Siting 
P. 0. Box 615 
Frankfort, KY 40602 

Re: Estill County Energy Partners, LLC 
Siting Board Case No. 2002-001 72 

Dear Ms. O’Donnell: 

Thank you for your letter of July 19,2004 regarding Case No. 2002-00172. Prior to the 
July 19, 2004 notice provided by the Kentucky State Board on Electric Generation and 
Transmission Siting (“Siting Board‘’), Big Rivers had received no notice or transmission 
study request in regard to the construction of the Estill County Energy Partners, LLC 
generating facility. 

Based on a brief review of the Estill County Energy Partners, LLC planned project, 
neither facility loading problems, nor significant short-circuit or stability impacts are 
likely as a direct result of the generation addition. Consequently, no upgrades to the Big 
Rivers transmission system are required. 

Sincerely, 

David Spaihoward 
Vice President 
Contract Administration and Regulatory Affairs 

DAS/vk 

C: James M. Miller, Esq. 
Travis Housley 
Chris Bradley 

A Touchstone Energy* Cooperative &b - 
** TOTRL PF(GE.02 ** 


